
Subject: Re: Latest Dra� of Poster

From: John Godwin <godwin@ncsu.edu>

Date: 4/30/2017 10:38 AM

To: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>

CC: Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconserva�on.org>, "meserr@ncsu.edu"

<meserr@ncsu.edu>, "Fred Gould (fred_gould@ncsu.edu)" <fred_gould@ncsu.edu>, "paul.thomas

(paul.thomas@adelaide.edu.au)" <paul.thomas@adelaide.edu.au>, Phill Cassey

<phill.cassey@adelaide.edu.au>, David Threadgill <dwthreadgill@tamu.edu>, "Kanavy, Dona M."

<kanavy@medicine.tamhsc.edu>, "Mark.Tizard@csiro.au" <Mark.Tizard@csiro.au>,

"Tanja.Strive@csiro.au" <Tanja.Strive@csiro.au>, "Peter.Brown@csiro.au" <Peter.Brown@csiro.au>,

"Keith.Hayes@data61.csiro.au" <Keith.Hayes@data61.csiro.au>

Hi Royden,

    I think that looks really good - nicely avoids being wordy and is instead driven by the graphics.

Thanks, John

On Sun, Apr 30, 2017 at 5:42 AM, Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org> wrote:

Hi All,

Thanks for the input so far.  I have incorporated most of it, but need some assistance for some of

the sugges�ons as well.  Please review (again) and give feedback taking into considera�on the

requests below.

David – In the ‘Technical Approaches’ sec�on, is the term T-complex appropriate, or should I

also/instead use t-haplotype.  Also, please denote the preferred case (upper/lower) for ‘T’

Dona – In the ‘Technical Approaches’ sec�on, do you have a figure that is easier to digest for the

T-complex?  Maybe one with Sry inserted (or not).

Paul – In the ‘Technical Approaches’ sec�on, do you have a be�er figure(s) for CRISPR-Cas9 that you

would like in the poster?

Keith – In the ‘Ethics, Societal and Legal Implica�ons’ sec�on, do you want a different figure for the
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Risk Assessment?

Many Thanks,

Royden

J. Royden Saah

Coordinator

Gene�c Biocontrol of Invasive Rodents Program

www.islandconserva�on.org

--

*********************************************************************************

John Godwin

Department of Biological Sciences, North Carolina State University

mail:       Dept. Biological Sciences, Box 7614, NCSU,

               Raleigh, NC 27695-7617

Office loca�on: 156 David Clark Laboratories

phone:  919-513-2936,   fax: 919-515-5327

website: h�p://godwin.wordpress.ncsu.edu/
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